
 

NOTICE TO PROPONENTS 

AMENDMENT TO THE NUNATSIAVUT GOVERNMENT’S REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS-LABRADOR 

INUIT DATA COLLECTION PLAN 

Response to Enquiries  

March 06, 2025 

Please be advised of the following amendment and response to enquiries to the Request for 

Proposals – Labrador Inuit Data Collection Plan: 

 

Submission Deadline: March 19, 2025 

Response to Enquiries 

The Nunatsiavut Government received the following enquiries from prospective proponents, 

to which the following answers are provided to the public: 

1. Have any questions been asked yet and, if so, are there any addenda? 

A: No. NG release only one addendum. 

2. What is the budget? 

A: The NG is unable to share the budgeted amount for this service. Proponents are expected 

to provide a proposal that would be based what they determine is the value of the work. 

3. Is there a scoring matrix for submissions? 

A: The evaluation criteria should be listed in the RFP. 

 



4. What is the proportion of the total score the Inuit content worth? 

A: We did not weight the criteria but Inuit content over 25 is considered "significant" under 

the Procurement Act and may result in the proponent being deemed the preferred supplier 

under section 16 of the Act if they are qualified and meet all other requirements of the RFP 

5. What is the timeline for this project? 

A: Timeline would be determined between successful proponent and NG or mutually 

agreed upon. 

6. Should I include estimated travel disbursements in a submission? 

A: We have the option for Nunatsiavut Government to book travel for the individual that 

will be completing the work. All travel shall be compensated at cost and using the NG’s 

per diem rates. 

7. Is there a certain number of engagements to H.V.G.B or Labrador Land Claims Area 

expected for this project? 

A: There is no specific or fixed number of engagements required for this project. 

 

 


